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General enquiry form - Ref. 20992696

Customer
First Name
Name

My enquiry is

1 would like to be contacted by
Email

Phone

Address

Peter
Walker

Hi

1 have two trees in my garden that appear to
have died in the last couple of years - having
produced no leaves at all. They are an old
damson tree towards the end of my garden on
the west side, and an ornamental cherry tree
planted about 15 years ago. [ am getting a
tree surgeon in to quote for their removal and
intend to replace the damson with a similar
tree. Is there any problem with my doing this
from Camden's perspective?

Best Regards

Peter Walker

NW3 INU

38 Downshire Hill
London
NW3 INU

Please upload supporting documents

No files attached
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Contact method

Council and Democracy
Camden Town Hall
Judd Strect

London WCI1H 9JE

16/06/2017
20992696

Self service
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